
             
              

            

 

     

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: November 26, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works  
 
SUBJECT: An Ordinance amending Section 2.08.300 of the Nevada County Code to 

renew the authority of the Director of Public Works regarding Contracting 
Authority through February 14, 2030 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Introduce and waive further reading of the attached Ordinance 
amending Section 2.08.300 of the Nevada County Code.  
 
FUNDING: There is no impact to the General Fund, and no budget amendment is needed.  
 
BACKGROUND: The Board of Supervisors passed and adopted Ordinance 2468 on May 11, 
2019. This Ordinance authorized the Director of Public Works to acquire real property for the 
County with a value not to exceed $50,000 pursuant to Government Code Section 25350.60 and 
automatically expired as of July 13, 2024.  
 
This subsequent Ordinance is to renew the authority, as set by Ordinance 2468, of the Director of 
Public Works regarding Contracting Authority. The authority granted by this section shall 
automatically expire as of February 14, 2030, unless renewed or extended by a subsequent 
ordinance. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. An Ordinance amending Section 2.08.300 of the Nevada County Code to Renew the 
authority of the Director of Public Works Regarding Contracting Authority through 
February 14, 2030 

2. Exhibit A: Amended Section 02.08.300 
 
 
Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Project Manager 
Approved by:          David Garcia, Director of Public Works  
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

David Garcia 
Director of Public Works 
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